February 12, 2016
Dear Costco Member,

Our records indicate that you purchased ITM 973746 — Malibu 5 PC Counter Height Dining Set between July
16th, 2015 and September 29, 2015. This product included a dining table along with four dining chairs.

It was stated on the carton labels that both the table and chairs were “mango-wood construction”. The correct
description should have stated that the table only is “mango-wood construction” and the chair is “hardwood
construction.”

Although the chairs are constructed from solid wood, we sincerely apologize for our inadvertent error on the
label.

If you have any questions, please contact Intercon, Inc. at costcosupport@interconl.com or call toll free at
(855) 205-7530.

Thank You,

Samuel Turpin
Intercon, Inc./Heritage Brands
Vice President



